

**MINUTES**

**PRESENT:** M. DeSapio  
R. Phillips  
S. Zdepski

**ABSENT:** T. Kratzer  
S. Trstensky

**CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order by M. DeSapio at 8:04 PM

**NOTIFICATION**

In order to ensure full public participation at this meeting, all members of this Board, and members of the public are requested to speak only when recognized by the Chair so that there is no simultaneous discussion or over-talk, and further, all persons are requested to utilize the microphones which are provided for your use by the Township. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Notification of the time, date and place of this meeting has been published in the Delaware Valley News and Express Times and sent to the Hunterdon County Democrat, and has been posted in the Kingwood Township Municipal Building at least 48 hours prior to this meeting and has been filed with the Municipal Clerk.

**NEW AND PENDING MATTERS**

Approval of Minutes

It was moved by S. Zdepski, seconded by M. DeSapio and carried to approve the minutes of March 6, 2006. All members present voted **AYE**, except R. Phillips, who abstained.

It was moved by S. Zdepski, seconded by M. DeSapio and carried to approve the minutes March 14, 2006. All members present voted **AYE**, except R. Phillips, who abstained.

Block 22, Lot 15.02 – Septic System Alteration

J. Christian Steves, an authorized representative of D. Moody and E. Connolly, was present for the application this evening. The application is for the repair of a malfunctioning system. The County's letter indicates the soil logs on the property used for design purposes encountered the regional zone of saturation at less than 24". Since the application is for an alteration, the logs can only be approved by the Kingwood Township Board of Health.

It was moved by S. Zdepski, seconded by R. Phillips and carried to approve the logs pending proof of DEP approval and if necessary, obtaining a General Permit #25. All members present voted **AYE** on **ROLL CALL VOTE**.

NJ Local Boards of Health Association – 2006 Membership

No action was taken on the above.

**CORRESPONDENCE**

M. DeSapio reviewed as per the agenda.

An additional piece of correspondence was received from G. Pandy regarding a water tax.

**PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR**

A. Hauck – Spring Hill Road – commented on the joint meeting with the Planning Board and the water well subcommittee.

S. Zdepski stated J. MacConnell could serve on the water well subcommittee as a citizen member. The subcommittee will consist of three members of the Planning Board, A. Hauck, T. Kratzer and J. MacConnell

A. Hauck suggested good candidates from the Planning Board would be J. Mathieu, J. Abel and L. Herrighty.

**ADJOURNMENT**

It was moved by M. DeSapio, seconded by R. Phillips and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 PM. All members present voted **AYE**.

PLEASE NOTE THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO LAST MINUTE CHANGES